

## HMS PAC Annual General Meeting June 10/21

Meeting Start: 3:34pm

In attendance: Kerridan Dougan, Destiny Cunningham, Kama Knight Roxanne Nielsen & Marchi

Adopt agenda: 1<sup>st</sup> Kerridan Dougan , 2<sup>nd</sup> Destiny Cunningham

Adopt minutes; 1<sup>st</sup> Kerridan Dougan, 2<sup>nd</sup> Destiny Cunningham

### Principals Report:

- a) Boys' bathroom stall locks are an ongoing issue and have not been fixed- constant vandalism- ongoing
- b) Hot lunch refunds- parents can call in to have them refunded for covid cases
- c) Kids have a direct connection to the help line through the Hatzic app.
- d) The school closure was due to staff shortages
- e) Last day of school June 23/21
- f) June 30/21 report cards will be published
- g) HMS is looking to change the mascot from crusaders to something more in line with the times. Hopeful completion is Jan. 2022.
- h) Looking into permanent bus loading and unloading changes- talking to the district
- i) Mask wearing outside when near others.

### Treasurers Report

- a) Unanimous vote to put \$3000.00 aside for a swing set. Next years PAC will need to find location on grounds for it.
- b) We have \$423.97 left for outdoor lunch sports equipment, that was not used this year. It will carry over for two years.

Gaming Account Balance is \$4646.51 ( minus swings \$3000, bursaries 2X \$500 and \$423.97 for outdoor equipment) =\$222.54

General Account Balance is: \$564.91

- c) Tami resigns as treasurer

### DPAC

- a) There is a deficit of \$33,000.00
- b) 3-6 principals will be moving schools
- c) Working on complete accessibility -long wait times and limited resources
- d) Technology deficits

Fundraising:

-Tabled for the year

Round Table:

Looking for new Pac members and hoping to fill positions for next year.

Meeting end at 4:21pm

Next Meeting: Sept.23/2021 via zoom